

District 20 June Meeting
Saturday June 6th @ 11 AM via Zoom

Opening Kathy opened the meeting at 11:02 with quiet time and Serenity Prayer

Readings:

Tradition 6 Kathy read Tradition 6

Daily Reflection Wanda read Daily Reflections for 06/06

Concept 6 Rich read Concept 6

Introductions Present — Kathy, Rich, Wanda, Dean, Derek, Nikki

Approval June Agenda —Kathy presented the agenda via screen share; M/S/P (unanimous) agenda as presented

Review/approval of May minutes — Derek presented the agenda via screen share; M/S/P (unanimous) May minutes as presented

Treasurers Report Kathy presented the report via screen sharing and Nikki reported

DCM report/ALT DCM Report Kathy presented her report via screen share, reported on attendance at Area 74 service meetings; Rich reported on attendance at Area 74 service meetings

7th Tradition Nikki provided instruction/address for submission for 7th Tradition

GSR Reports Wanda reported on Manistique and Friday night going back to in-person for outside campfire meetings with details/locations to follow. Nikki reported on Grand Marias and that there may be an in-person meeting soon (location TBD as the regular church has asked to hold off). Dean reported on Manistique and the challenges with in-person meetings and social distancing requirements; Thursday may open soon. Rich reported on Germfask; Have had Zoom meetings on Monday and Thursday, with Thursday going back to in-person on June 11. Derek reported on Paradise; meeting in person and Tuesday and Saturday meeting on hold indefinitely. Kathy reported on Munising; Sunday is now meeting in person and discussions about moving forward.

Committee Reports

Hotline - Nikki reported on meeting with George and logistics with that; no new report, but Nikki will be working with George in the near future on turnover

Literature - Rich reported; sold a couple books. 1 big book and 2 Daily Reflection (1 in large print)

Corrections - No report

Archives - No report

PI - No report

CPC - No report

Website - Dean screen scaped the meeting directory for the website and associated updates

Old Business

Committee Positions: Corrections, Public Information, Cooperation with Professional Community, Archives remain open. Rich gave proxy report from Tony S. who goes into Newberry Correctional Facility on Monday night

Workshop postpone? Committee decided best to postpone; brief discussion about an electronic/Zoom workshop

New Business

Guidelines Rich reported on Guidelines process, one more homework assignment to receive

Zoom AA meetings in District 20 Dean discussed D20 Zoom account. M/S/P for D20 to continue meeting via Zoom until further notice, to revisit as a standing monthly agenda item and to reimburse DCM for costs associated with Zoom account.

Spring 2021 Conference Update Derek screen shared on Ramada contract. Committee reviewed and brought questions and potential inclusions to contract. Derek agreed to get with Ramada and then schedule a quick committee meeting to review amended contract, approve and submit deposit and signed contract.

Next District Meeting - July 11th @ 11AM

Adjourn with Lord's Prayers